

SOUTH PLANTATION FRIENDS OF THE THEATRE MEETING

January 16, 2013

Chairman: Dorian Wasserman, President FOTT Call to Order: 6:45pm In Attendance: See sign-in sheet Adjourned: 7:30 pm		
TOPIC	Items and Discussion	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION
Minutes	Review of previous minutes December 12, 2012	Minutes approved Recommend minutes be transcribed by Sunday following Wed. meetings to be available to send out to FOTT supporters.
Treasurers Report	Generous donation received.	Defer Treasurers report to next meeting
BIG the Musical	Performances March 7 March 17 Cast of @70 performers Trip to state competition on March 19 th . Expect to have sell out shows. Frederick cast as young Billy Logan cast as young Josh Costumes: Bev inquired as to when ready to start production of costumes. Bev is in contact with people who have volunteered to assist with costumes Question of cost of providing t-shirts to children performers? Question of creating VIP seating ticket pricing.	Bev to work with Julia to start costuming immediately. Children performers will be asked to bring their own clothes Suggest t-shirt as an incentive for children who sell ten show tickets VIP can become complicated for logistics and accounting. Would need a parent to coordinate this
Fund Raising Casino Night	Casino Night – Cost of \$2000 for 3 hours No feeler email has been sent to access the number of people who would definitely buy tickets. Suggestion of \$50 tickets	IMPORTANT to obtain nice prizes for the casino night, such as airline tickets, or hotel stays. Suggestion to move Casino night to the end of the school year.
Chili's	Chili's fund raiser night has been scheduled for Tuesday Feb. 5 th from 6-9:30pm. Supporters cannot stand out front and hand out flyers Discussion of members to identify themselves and thank the diners. Suggestion to wear FOTT t-shirts.	Stiven to create teams of students to walk the plaza to hand out flyers.

Banners	<p>F/U about selling banners to hang on fence facing 54th Ave. Per Mrs. Henchel banners on school property need to benefit the school.</p> <p>Dorian discussed idea with PTSO president who was in agreement.</p> <p>Banner cost \$66</p> <p>Cost to company is \$200 for 1 school year.</p> <p>Concern that school year is more than half through.</p>	<p>Suggest a half year special or selling the banners for next school year.</p>
Spaghetti Dinner	<p>Spaghetti dinner night scheduled for Friday Feb. 8th from 6-9pm at Diecke Aud.</p> <p>Discussion of ticket pricing</p> <p>Play Bunco again as it was enjoyed by all at last dinner</p>	<p>Meal tickets to be priced at \$5 for all.</p> <p>Tickets need to be printed ASAP</p> <p>Mario needs meal head count by Monday Feb. 4th</p> <p>Bunco tickets \$5</p> <p>Students to provide treats for the "Cake Walk"</p> <p>Students to entertain</p>
Concession Stand	<p>Dorian requests a designated secure storage area for concession supplies.</p>	<p>Z will provide a concession supply area</p>
Build Feeds	<p>Nights to provide build feeds still need to be filled.</p> <p>25 people to feed</p> <p>Meal times at 2pm or 6pm</p>	<p>Carolyn will make calls to people who indicated they would be willing to provide build feeds to fill in vacant nights</p> <p>TBA nights on calendar do not need build feeds</p>
Fun Night	<p>bowling night at SPARES in Davie on 1/4/13 was enjoyed by all</p>	<p>Send any photos from bowling night to Dean to post on the FOTT website</p>
Next Meeting	<p>Meetings are scheduled the second Wednesday monthly</p>	<p>Next meeting Wed Feb 13, 2013</p>